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ndivekar@synapse-energy .com (ndivekar@ synapse-energy .com); 
victor.m.gonzalez@constellation.com (victor.m.gonzalez@constellation.com)
Brooks, Donald J. (donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov)Cc:

Bee:
Subject: R.12-03-014: 6/4 Workshop on Variability / Renewable Integration studies 

Dear R.12-03-014,

As discussed at the 5/17 workshop, on Monday, June 4th from 10a-4p there will be a workshop in the auditorium 
on Variability & Renewable Integration studies. The purpose of the workshop is to provide a mostly high level 
overview of what studies were conducted during the 2010 LTPP, what changes have been undertaken since then, 
and to tee up what assumptions beyond those provided in the ED Straw Proposal on Planning Standards may be 
needed to facilitate modeling.

An agenda will be sent next week, with slides expected on Friday. We are also planning on WebEx, but we 
encourage in-person attendance in case of technological difficulties.

Best,
Nat

SB GT&S 0574532
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